IFB 3160003472, Amendment #1

Amendment #1
Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. 3160003472
Drug and Alcohol Testing

Amendments to the IFB are as follows:

1.

2.

Section 2.2, Scope of Services, first bullet – Where it states, provides notification of
drug and alcohol testing results within 48 hours… Change to add 48 hours and no more
than 72 hours.
Please see attached Questions and Answers.

Please acknowledge receipt of Amendment #1 by returning it, along with your bid package, by
April 23, 2020, at 9:00 AM. This acknowledgement should be enclosed in your bid package.
Failure to submit this acknowledgement may result in rejection of the bid package.

_____________________________________
Name of Company

_____________________________________
Authorized Official’s Typed Name/Title

______________________________________
Signature of Authorized Official
(No stamped signature)

__________________
Date

Should an amendment to the IFB be issued, it will be posted on the MDHS website
(www.mdhs.ms.gov) in a manner that all bidders will be able to view. Further, bidders must
acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and returning the amendment
with the bid package, by identifying the amendment number and date in the space provided for
this purpose on this form, or by letter. The acknowledgment must be received by MDHS by the
time and at the place specified for receipt of bids. It is the bidder’s sole responsibility to monitor
the website for amendments to the IFB.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1.

Who is your current TPA/provider managing your drug testing program & SAMHSA LAB
conducting the testing?
ANSWER:

2.

How are clinics currently located based on where the need is within the State? Or is there
a set list of approved sites that can only be used?
ANSWER:

3.

MDHS has a list of approved sites that can only be used.

The IFB is requesting a digital version of the proposal on USB drive. Due to encryption
policies dictated by our Cyber Security insurance, I was wondering if I could submit the
proposal as a PDF on a CD-rom instead?
ANSWER:

4.

MEA Drug Testing Consortium is the current Contractor.

A USB drive is the preferred method to submit the PDF version, but if
this is against your company’s policy, then yes, a PDF version on a CDrom is acceptable to meet this requirement.

On page 8, the IFB is requesting Supervisor Training classes be held several times per year
at no charge.
a. What type of training are you referring to for this?
b. If for “reasonable suspicion”, would the State be open to online trainings versus
classroom?
c. For the online training, there is a fee per online user license, so should our firm still
submit a bid at this time?
ANSWERS:
a)
Supervisor Training Program and updates on laws, regulations, policies and
procedures. MDHS will allow online training provided that such training is at
no additional cost to MDHS.
b)
No, MDHS is not interested in acquiring additional fees.
c)
The IFB requires inclusion of training at no additional cost.

5.

To confirm, the requested pricing is for walk-in services only, performed at local clinics
throughout the State, correct?
ANSWER:

6.

Yes, some clinics require appointment and there are some clinics that
have walk-ins.

What are your current prices for the following services requested on the Proposal Cost
Form?
a. Drug Test (Contracted Facility):
b. Drug Test (Non-Contracted Facility):
c. Alcohol Test (Contracted Facility):
d. Alcohol Test (Non-Contracted Facility):
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e. Yearly Administration Fee (if any):
f. Any other charges not listed on page 15 that might apply:
ANSWERS:
a)
$35.00
b)
$50.00
c)
$20.00
d)
$45.00
e)
$275.00
f)
There are no other charges that MDHS is aware of at this time.
7.

Why is this bid being solicited? Has all renewal option expired, or has there been an
interruption with the service?
ANSWER:

8.

Occasionally, there are further requirements that come up with drug testing (split specimen
RETEST, observed collections, etc) that may come with an additional cost. Where would
you like us to indicate any additional fees associated with drug testing, if/when they are
ever needed?
ANSWER:

9.

No, this IFB is for Drug & Alcohol Services.

What is the current volume of testing for both random sampling and new hires?
ANSWER:

12.

No, the current vendor supplies MDHS chain of custody forms.

Is this RFP for only Drug and Alcohol Services, or will there be a Criminal Screening
aspect as well?
ANSWER:

11.

Vendor may provide additional testing costs as indicated on
Attachment B of the IFB.

Does your current provider offer online, electronic ordering, which utilizes the electronic
chain of custody form, in order to cut down on cost of supplies & need of tracking paper
supply at clinics across the State? If not, is this something the State would be interested
in receiving a quote for this?
ANSWER:

10.

The current contract is a joint contract with another state agency. The
two (2) agencies have decided to secure their own contract rather than
continuing a joint contract. MDHS is soliciting via IFB.

Random sampling testing is 3% and new hire volume is 500.

What percent of current testing screens positive?
ANSWER:

5% or less
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13.

Who is the current drug testing provider?
ANSWER:

14.

Who is the current provider for confirmation testing?
ANSWER:

15.

No, we are currently using urine samples.

How many times per year do you expect to require expert testimony?
ANSWER:

21.

Amphetamine (Screening Cutoff) 1000/ (Confirm Cutoff) 500
Cocaine (Screening Cutoff) 300/ (Confirm Cutoff) 150
Marijuana Metab (Screening Cutoff) 50/ (Confirm Cutoff) 15
Opiates (Screening Cutoff) 2000/ (Confirm Cutoff) 2000
PCP (Screening Cutoff) 25/ (Confirm Cutoff) 25

Are you interested in using Oral Fluid for your drug testing?
ANSWER:

20.

MDHS cannot provide this information at this time.

What cutoffs are you requesting for drug testing?
ANSWER:

19.

See answer to question no. 6

What matrix are you currently using?
ANSWER:

18.

48 hours and no more than 72 hours. MDHS is aware that it may take
up to 72 hours for a positive test to be confirmed.

What is the current cost for your drug and alcohol testing?
ANSWER:

17.

MEA Drug Testing Consortium

What is the current turnaround time for your laboratory confirmations?
ANSWER:

16.

MEA Drug Testing Consortium

Since the conception of MDHS conducting Drug & Alcohol samples, we
have not had to utilize expert testimonies.

Is expert testimony phone or skype only? If not, what are the percentage of phone/skype
vs in person?
ANSWER:

MDHS has not had to utilize this service.
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22.

Do you currently use a vendor randomization program?
ANSWER:

23.

Can you describe, in two or three sentences, how your current randomization program
operates?
ANSWER:

24.

Since the conception of MDHS conducting Drug & Alcohol samples, we
have not had to require a toxicologist to be available as an expert
witness for a legal testimony.

Does the 500 annual samples include the 3% random sample or are these two groups for
testing?
ANSWER:

30.

The MRO only review positive results; therefore, the required sample
will be 5% or less.

Do you require a toxicologist to be available as an expert witness for legal testimony?
ANSWER:

29.

MDHS requires DHHS certification.

How many samples do you expect to require a Medical Review Officer (MRO) for?
ANSWER:

28.

No.

The IFB states that laboratories must be certified by the DHHS. Is a CLIA certification
sufficient for this requirement?
ANSWER:

27.

When agency requests random drug testing, it will be performed twice

Are you interested in an expanded panel of drugs (mental health, therapeutic testing) for
laboratory based testing?
ANSWER:

26.

MDHS has not utilized a randomization program. When requested,
MEA will conduct a 3% random sampling of current employees.

Do you perform your random drug testing on a daily basis or does it happen in batches
(monthly, quarterly, etc.)?
ANSWER:
a year.

25.

MDHS has not utilized a vendor’s randomization program.

They are two different groups.

Which Urine Drug Testing Panel (5, 10, etc.) is MDHS requesting pricing for?
ANSWER:

Our agency has 5 panels.
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31.

What specific drugs is MDHS looking to test inside of the Drug Testing Panel?
ANSWER:

32.

I see in section 2.2 it states that notification of drug and alcohol testing results are to be
provided within 48 hours, is this correct? I’m asking because labs can take anywhere from
24-72 hours just to confirm a positive test and be processed by the Medical Review Officer.
Of course, all negatives are reported in the 24-48 time frame.
ANSWER:

33.

5% or less.

How many breath alcohol tests did MDHS conduct in 2019?
ANSWER:

38.

Yes.

What is the positivity rate of the specimens?
ANSWER:

37.

See answer to question no. 6

Is the current contract available to view?
ANSWER:

36.

See answer to question no. 13

What are the prices currently being paid for the services?
ANSWER:

35.

See answer to question no. 15

Who is the incumbent/current provider of the services?
ANSWER:

34.

Amphetamines, Cocaine, Marijuana, Opiates and Phencyclidine.

For 2019, there was only (1) one breath alcohol test conducted. It was
pre-employment and requested by accident.

In Section 2.2, Scope of Services,
a. Is MDHS seeking 48-hour turnaround time for samples requiring MRO services?
b. What is the current turnaround time?
c. Is MDHS seeking MRO review of all samples or only positive samples?
ANSWER:
a)
See answer to question no. 15
b)
MDHS current turnaround time is 48 hours; however, we are aware it may be
up to 72 hours.
c)
MRO review all positive samples.

Page 6 of 8

IFB 3160003472, Amendment #1

39.

a. How many employees does MDHS current[ly] have?
b. Is the 3% random sampling of current employees in addition to the approximate 500
annual new hires?
ANSWER:
a)
1,678 employees as of March 30, 2020.
b)
Yes

40.

a. How many locations does MDHS currently provide alcohol and drug testing?
b. Is that number of locations sufficient to meet MDHS’s needs? If not, why?
c. Where are the addresses of current locations?
d. How many tests are conducted at each location?
ANSWER:
a)
106 locations.
b)
Yes.
c)
Please see attached.
d)
MDHS does not track the number of tests conducted at the 106 locations. The
candidate can choose any location for service and MDHS is not aware of the
location of their choice. However, there were 637 tests performed last year.
All of them were pre-employment except for one post-accident. Please note
that these numbers will vary each year.

41.

In section 2.2 Scope of Services, Regarding the Supervisor Training Program. We have and
online video with a test for this training that our companies use now. We will issue a certificate
to those who complete the video and the test. Will that work for your supervisors or do you
require one of our staff to do the training in person?

ANSWER: MDHS will allow online training provided that such training is at no
additional cost to MDHS.
42.

Can you please provide an estimated quantity of post-accident specimen collections
performed between 5:00pm and 8:00am last year?

ANSWER: In 2019, there was only one (1) post-accident test and it was performed
during normal working hours. Please note that these numbers will vary
each year.
43.

Does the County require or anticipate any on-site after-hour (5pm – 8am) testing to be performed
at county facility or worksite?

ANSWER:
44.

No.

Who is the incumbent provider of your drug and alcohol testing services?

ANSWER:

See answer to question no. 13
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45.

How many drug tests are performed annually under the current contract?

ANSWER:

46.

How many alcohol tests are performed annually under the current contract?

ANSWER:

47.

In Calendar Year 2019, there were 637 total tests performed. As of
4/6/2020, there have been 126 drug screens performed in 2020. Please
note that these numbers will vary each year.

In 2019, there was only one (1) breath alcohol test performed. As of
4/6/2020, there has been two (2) breath alcohol tests performed in 2020.
Please note that these numbers will vary each year.

In your current contract, is there a differentiation in pricing for collection services performed during
business hours (8am-5pm) and after-hours (5pm-8am)?

ANSWER:

No.
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